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OBJECTIVES

e This presentation will involve ATF
Enforcement Actions involving illegal
Internet Cigarette Trafficking.

* We will discuss the legal basis for ATF
Internet Cigarette investigations.

* We will discuss recent examples of ATF
Internet cigarette cases.




ATF’s Legal Authority

Contraband Cigarette Trafficking Act- 18
USC 2341 et. seq.

Jenkins Act- 15 USC 375.

Malil and Wire Fraud Statutes 18 USC
1341, 1343.

~ederal Money Laundering Statutes, 18
USC 1956.

—ederal Forfelture Laws.




LEGAL THEORY Cont.

e 18 USC 981 (civil) 982 (criminal) provides
that US can forfeit proceeds of violations
of 18 USC, 1341,1343, 2342 and 1956.

 If a person profits from violations of
sections 2342 and 1956 ATF can seize
and forfeit these profits.




Asset Forfeiture and Recent

Diversion Cases

e Under 18 USC 981 and 982 ATF can
forfeit proceeds of CCTA violations ( 18
USC 2342) and ITAR ( untaxed alcohol)
violations (18 USC 1952) and Money
Laundering proceeds (18 USC 1956)
related to these violations.




Recent Internet Cases

US v. Native Trading (NDNY 2006)

Native Trading located on St. Regis
Mohawk Reservation largest producer of
untaxed cigarettes in US.

ATF/NDNY/TTB investigation results In
Native Trading agreeing to come into
compliance, pay taxes and keep records.

Native forfeits 2 Million $ to ATF as
proceeds of past CCTA violations.
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INTERNET CASES

US v. Otamedia/Yes Smoke (EDNY 2004-2006)

Otamedia largest foreign Internet distributor of
untaxed cigarettes.

ATF seizes several plain loads of cigarettes at
JFK airport and cuts off shipments at other
alrports

ATF seizes cigarettes with street value of over 7
million $ which effectively closes down
Otamedia/YesSmoke.
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Welcome to SmartSmoker.com.

drawings, rewards,

SMARTSMOKER.COM
Where Smart Smokers Shop.

About us

about us | philosophy | privacy policy

Mare flavor, More taste, And more satisfaction from the
cigarettes you've always smoked, It's the SmartSmoker
Tobacco Qutlet experience. SmartSmaolker is the |leader
in the industry because we continue to give smart
smokers more for their money, We provide our valued
custorners with premium tobacco products at a great
price, and the dependable service that keeps them
coming back, We're able to deliver the freshest specialty
and premium tobacco brands right to your doorstep at a
fraction of the reqular price, And all of our products are
100% satisfaction guaranteed. Plus, with our monthly
special - offers  and
discounts, it really pays to shop at SmartSmoker, So
visit us today at SmartSmoler.com or call us toll free at
1-866-312-5388, Why settle for anything less?

fis part of the Seneca Nation of Indians and the Iroquais
Confederacy, Smartsmoker 15 currently not required to
collect state sales tax for products sold on MNative land,
Nonetheless, we are required under federal law to report
all sales and shipments of cigarettes to the state taxing
authority within your home state, vou should contact the
taxing authorty within vour state to determine your tax
obligation on the use of these products within your state,
LINKS TO STATES TAX DEPARTMENTS

1-866-312-5388

Registered Users

log in_naw
not reqistered?

Shopping Cart
Your Cart is empty

Smokin’ Deals

Desert Sun FF KG
SP %1149

Desert Sun FF 100
SP %1149

Kool Full Flavar
King $33.99

Kool Full Flavar
100s $33,99

Malibu Light
1005 20,49

Marlboro Full Flavor
1005 Box $27.99

Mewport Full Flavar
Menthol 1005 $24,99




DIVERSION CASES

 US v. Scott Maybee/OT Direct (WDNY
2006)

 ATF Investigation of largest domestic
Internet Cigarette web cite.

 OT Direct and affiliates had over 80 web
sites and engaged In cigarette trafficking
pyramid schemes and distribution of free
cigarettes.




Diversion cases

 Maybee has agreed to comply with
Jenkins Act and CCTA and will forfeit 1.25

million of illegal proceeds to ATF.
e US v. King Enterprises ( NDNY 2006)

* King Is second largest manufacturer on St.
Regis . Still not licensed. ATF seized
$400,000 in proceeds at Massena NY
Airport which was about to be delivered to
tobacco/filter supplier.
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